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Diamond Williams 

From: Bernal, Victoria [vxbernal@tecoenergy.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: April Flex Filing FINAL.pdf 

Ms. Cole. 

Tuesday, March 29, 2011 11:08AM 

Daniel Lee; Floyd, Kandi M.; Aldazabal, Carlos; Ashburn, Bill R. ;  Elliott, Ed 
PGA April Flex Filing for PGS 

Attached i s  the April PGA Flex Filing for People Gas. These PGA factors will be effective March 30, 2011. 

NOTICE. This email is intended only for the individual(s) lo whom it is addressed and may contain confldentiai information. If you have 
received this elnail by mistake, please lnotify the Sender iinmediately, delele this email from your System and do not copy or disclose it to 
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against mruses, we advise you lo take your own precautions to protect against virwes 
as we accept no liability for any which remain. 
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EmB PEOPLES GAS 

March 29, 201 1 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110003-GU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) 
-- Notice of PGA Factors. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

We submit herewith on behalf of Peoples Gas System, a Notice of PGA Factors, 
effective March 30, 2011, for the month of April 2011, together with a copy of Schedule A-I 
showing the calculation of both factors. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerelv. 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Manager, State Regulatory 

Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Daniel Lee (via e-mail) 
Ms. Paula Brown (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kandi Floyd (via e-mail) 

Peoples Gar 
702 North Franklin Street 
P.O. Box 2562 
Tampa. FL 33601-2562 
AN EOUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY 

PCCUY! h ' 41'" "F f l  - C A T  F 
www PEOPLESGAS COM 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas 
Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Pursuar 

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM'S 
NOTICE OF PGA FACTORS 

Docket No. 110003-GU 

Submitted for Filing: 3-29-1 1 

Commission Orders Nos. 24463 and 24463-A, Peoples Gas System hereby not ies 

the Commission that, effective March 30, 201 1, for its first billing cycle, it will reduce its Purchased Gas 

Adjustment (PGA) Factor approved by Order No. PSC-10-0704-FOF-GU at $89606 per therm for 

residential rate class customers and decrease its Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Factor to $.89587 per 

therm for commercial (non-residential) rate class for the month of April, 201 1. Separate PGA factors will 

be used pursuant to the methodology approved by vote of the Commission on March 16,1999 in Docket 

No. 981698. Schedule A-I showing a comparison of the Company's projections for April 201 1 has been 

su bmitted. 

Dated this 29'" day of March, 201 1. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Peoples Gas System 
P.O. Box 2562, Tampa, Florida 33601-2562 
(813) 228-4668 
Manager, State Regulatoty 

0 2 0 4 5  MAR29= 

FPSC-COMMISSJOIJ CLERI' 



Composite Exhibit No. 
Docket NO. 110003-GU 
Peoples Gas System 
===FLEX DOWN=== 
Page 1 Of 3 

)MBINEO FOR ALL RATE CWSSES SCHEDULE A-i 

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD 
CURRENT MONTH APRIL 2011 

JANUARY 11 THROUGH DECEMBER 11 

(0) (C)  (W 
ORIGINAL FLEX DOWN DIFFERENCE 

$28,122 $25,091 ($3,031) 
$0 $0 $0 

$6,531,114 $8,851,717 $2,320,603 
$5,262,706 $3,950,910 ($1.311.796) 

$0 $0 50 
$0 $0 $0 

$250,000 $217,852 (532.148) 

0 0 0 
er (THIRD PARTY) 10,916.700 14.438.1 11 3,521.411 

81,822,000 79,141,629 (2,680,371) 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

4,129,558 0 (4,129.558) 
4,129,558 0 (4,129.558) 

0 0 0 

0.00272 0.00000 (0.00272) 
0.05754 0.00000 (0.05754) 

(11124) 1,05838 0,88378 (0,17460) 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
0.00000 0.00000 0.00000 
1.05838 0.88378 (0.17460) 
0.00777 0.00771 0.00000 

(9123) 0 00000 0.00000 0.00000 
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l a  
1 b 
2 
3 
4 
5 

5a 
5b 
6 

7 
8 
9 

IR RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS SCHEDULE A 4  

$0 $0 $0 
$0 

$15,090 $13,464 ($1,626) 
$0 

NO NOTICE SERVICE 

COMMODITY Other (THIRD PARTY) $3,133,629 $4,748,061 $1.614.432 
$2,823.968 $2,120,058 ($703,910) 

$0 $0 
DEMAND 

$0 $0 
DEMAND 

($3,094) 
DEMAND 
OTHER $119.950 $116.858 
LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 

DEMAND 
OTHER 

COMMODITY Pipeline 
COMMODITY Pipeline $0 $0 

SWING SERVICE $0 $0 

$0 
$0 

COMMODIN Pipeline $5,389 $0 ($5.389) 
$127,504 $0 (9127,504) 

$188,491 $14,229 $114,262 
m m $0 

ESTIMATE FOR THE PERIOD’ JANUARY 11 THROUGH DECEMBER 11 
CURRENT MONTH APRIL 2011 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$5,812,171 $6,845,252 

$0 
$0 

$1,033,081 

_. .~ _- 
$5.812.171 $6.845.252 $1,033,081 

1,444,600 11,760,710 4,316,110 
0 
0 
0 

:line 
I rlpeline 
I Pipeline 

0 0 
0 0 

3 481 070 3.461.070 

LESS END-USE CONTRACT: 
21 COMMODITY Pipeline 
22 DEMAND 

., ~ ~ 

0 
5,231,671 

43,905.685 
n 

. .  
0 

7,744,603 
42.467.398 

n 

0 
2,506,932 

(1,438,287) 
0 - 

0 0 a 
0 0 0 

1,981,362 
2.215.921 

n 

0 (1,981,362) 
0 (2,215,921) 
n 0 
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)R COMMERCiAL CUSTOMERS SCHEDULE A-I 

ESTIMATE FORTHE PERIOD: 
CURRENT MONTH: APRIL 2011 

JANUARY I 1  THROUGH DECEMBER 11 
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